
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 03, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER NETTIE DAVIS 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER JANET GASTON 

CALL TO ORDER:                        COUNCIL PRESIDENT NETTIE DAVIS 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING-2024 TAX LEVY KH 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

- 1 -



Dr. Zowee Shanks - SAFE, Inc. 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

3. IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT CODE CHAPTERS 2, 6, 

8 AND 12 CONCERNING THE ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS THAT ALL NEW 

SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES SHALL HAVE CONSTRUCTED A GARAGE OR 

CARPORT AND THAT ALL APPLICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES BE ACCOMPANIED BY COMPLETE SITE PLANS SR 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF AUGUST 20, 2024 MEETING 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

CHAD MIMS 

LYNN BRYAN 

ROSIE JONES 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #12 FOR FY 2024. KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – EXTRICATION 

EQUIPMENT AC 

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – ROBOT AND 

ACCESSORIES AC 

10. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT FOR MS OUTDOOR STEWARDSHIP 

TRUST FUND – BALLARD PARK WALKING TRACK IMPROVEMENTS AC 

11. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

12. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIENS FOR UNPAID LOT MOWING 

INVOICES TN 

13. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER ACCEPTING THE CONVEYANCE OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 200 WEST DOZIER STREET AND DECLARING AS 

SURPLUS THE STRUCTURE(S) LOCATED AT SAID PROPERTY AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE DEMOLITION OF THE SURPLUS STRUCTURE TN 

- 2 -



14. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF THE 

JACKSON WEST REDEVELOPMENT DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

TN   

15. IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR BID NO 2024-009PW 

WARD 7 LAWNDALE LPA SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS DRB 

16. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2024-044PD - 2 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 

TRUCKS (TABLED AT AUGUST 20, 2024 MEETING) JQ 

17. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MDOT MATCHING AIP 3-28-0070-056-2024 

GRANT FOR TUPELO AIRPORT AUTHORITY JW 

18. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF JULY 

29, 2024 KK 

19. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES OF 

AUGUST 22, 2024 JT  

20. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 1 FOR THE B&B SEWER 

OUTFALL LINE (BID NO. 2023-044WL) JT  

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01 BL 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING-2024 TAX LEVY KH 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for the 2024 Budget and tax levy. 

 

ATTACHED: 

Public Notice 

 

 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



 

 

 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET AND 

PROPOSED TAX LEVIES FOR THE UPCOMING FISCAL YEAR FOR 

THE CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 The City of Tupelo will hold a public hearing on its proposed budget and 

proposed tax levies for fiscal year 2025 during a Regular Meeting on September 3, 

2024 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. A tax revenue increase is projected due to the 

county-wide reappraisal and reassessment of property within the City of Tupelo 

even though the millage of 32.47 will remain the same.   

The City of Tupelo is now operating with projected total budget revenue of 

$60,395,046. Of that amount 30.95% or $18,693,804 of such revenue is obtained 

through ad valorem taxes. 

For next fiscal year, the proposed budget has total projected revenue of 

$64,139,481.  Of that amount, 32.74% or $21,000,358 is proposed to be financed 

through a total ad valorem levy of 32.47 mills.  A millage of 28.09 would bring in 

the same ad valorem tax revenue as collected in the prior year.  The millage rate in 

the prior year was 32.47 for city levies. 

The decision to not increase the ad valorem tax millage rate for fiscal year 2025 

above the current fiscal year’s ad valorem tax millage rate means you will not pay 

more in ad valorem taxes on your home, automobile tag, utilities, business fixtures 

and equipment and rental real property, unless the assessed value of your property 

has increased for fiscal year 2025. 

The proposed ad valorem tax levy to fund the 2024-2025 Tupelo Public School 

District budget will decrease to 63.79 mills.  State law (Ms Code 37-57-104) 

requires the levying authorities to set millage rates to generate funds equal to the 

dollar amounts requested by school boards. 

For the Tupelo Public School District, a millage rate of 56.79 will produce the same 

amount of revenue from ad valorem taxes as was collected in the prior year.  The 

millage rate for the prior year was 64.10. 

Any citizen of the City of Tupelo is invited to attend this public hearing on the 

proposed budget and tax levies for fiscal year 2025 and will be allowed to speak for 

a reasonable amount of time and offer tangible evidence before any vote is taken.  

 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting.  

- 6 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 09/03/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  47705 105H1503200 3347 MEADOW 
DR 

BROWN 
TRAVARES 

3392 CRAIGMONT CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

2.   47718 089B3000700 518 ROGERS LN HARDIN MARK A 1407 KRAMER DR CARSON, CA 90746 TP 

3.   47719 112C0304501 S FEEMSTER 
LAKE RD 

PETTIGREW 
MICHAEL C 

281 MCNEECE ST TUPELO, MS 38801 BM 

4.   47729 084S1800120 3869 N 
GLOSTER ST 

CEJ LLC 1313 HARDING ST JACKSON, MS 39202 BM 

5.   47749 077P3506500 103 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

TP LLC 3271 FORREST HILL DR BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

6.   47759 075S1600101 4945 ENDVILLE 
RD 

ALVARADO JUAN 
& REFUGIO 

4945 ENDVILLE RD BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

7.   47760 075S1600102 3424 WALSH 
RD 

WILLIAMS 
JIMMIE ESTATE 

P O BOX 184 BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

8.   47769 089J3117100 434 N PARK ST JELG 
ENTERPRISES LLC 

3702 OLD OAK RD CORINTH, MS 38834 TP 

9.   47770 089J3118300 920 BLAIR ST FISHER CHARLES 2409 21ST AVE N COLUMBUS, MS 39701 TP 

10.   47779 079V3211300 5467 TURNING 
LEAF CV 

WWD LLC P O BOX 493 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

11.   47780 079V3213100 25 
HARVESTER'S 
SQ 

WWD LLC P O BOX 493 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

12.   47781 079V3210100 5429 TURNING 
LEAF CV 

WWD LLC P O BOX 493 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  47784 113J0700300 1111 S 
GLOSTER ST 

DT HOLD III LLC 328 CR 101 OXFORD, MS 38655 DS 

14.   47785 112A0414300 1018 WILSON 
ST 

MINOR JAMES B 1018 WILSON STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 BM 

15.          

16.          

17.          

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

24.          

 

- 8 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE August 15, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT CODE 

CHAPTERS 2, 6, 8 AND 12 CONCERNING THE ADDITIONAL 

REQUIREMENTS THAT ALL NEW SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES SHALL 

HAVE CONSTRUCTED A GARAGE OR CARPORT AND THAT ALL 

APPLICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES 

BE ACCOMPANIED BY COMPLETE SITE PLANS SR 
  

 

Request:  

Attached is an ordinance amending the Development Code to require garages or carports to be 

constructed as a part of all new single-family residential homes. In addition to this request, the 

site plan requirements for the construction of new single-family homes will be amended to 

require a more through site plan that includes scaled drawings of the lot, the location of public 

utilities, a floor plan with square footages, elevation drawings, and an exterior materials list.   

- 9 -

Item # 3.



Tupelo Planning Committee  

Proposed Development Code Changes (revised 8/14/2024) 

2.4 – Definitions  

Carport: A roofed structure providing space for the parking or storage of motor vehicles and 

enclosed on not more than three sides. 

Garage (Private): The term "garage" shall mean a private garage, which is a fully enclosed 

portion of a main building or a fully enclosed accessory building (i.e., detached from the main 

building) and used primarily for the storage of privately owned automobiles. 

 

6.4.3. - Single-Family Residential Dwellings. 

Unless otherwise specified in this ordinance, this section applies only to housing proposed as a 

traditional housing development.  

(1) Size Limitations: No single-family dwelling unit, duplex, or triplex shall exceed 

eight thousand (8,000) square feet in size, nor exceed a floor area ratio (FAR) of 

.60. The total area of all dwellings and accessory structures shall not exceed a 

FAR of .75.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(2) Main Entrance: Location of main entrance: The main entrance of each primary 

structure must face the street. On corner lots, the main entrance may face either 

the streets or be oriented to the corner. With buildings that have more than one 

main entrance, only one entrance must meet this requirement. A building must 

include a front porch, or stoop at all main entrances that face a street. The porch, 

pergola/arbor, or stoop shall adjoin the main entrance and the main entrance shall 

be accessible from the porch. 

- 10 -

Item # 3.

https://mcclibrary.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/codecontent/15736/339768/size_limit.png


(3) Porches: Porches shall be covered by a solid roof. The roof shall not be located 

more than 12 feet above the floor of the porch. If the roof of a required porch is 

developed as a deck or balcony, it may be flat. 

(a) The porch shall be at least 48 square feet and a minimum of eight 

feet wide. If the main entrance is for more than one dwelling unit, 

the covered area provided by the porch must be at least 63 square 

feet and a minimum of nine feet wide. 

(b) Openings Between Porch Floor and Ground: Openings of more 

than one foot between the porch floor and the ground must be 

covered with a solid material or lattice. 

(4) Covered Balconies: The covered area provided by the balcony must be at least 48 

square feet, a minimum of eight feet wide, and no more than 15 feet above grade. 

The covered balcony must be accessible from the interior living space of the 

house. 

(5) Garages Generally: Garages and carports of single-family residential dwellings 

shall be constructed in accordance with these standards:  
(a) Detached Garages: These standards encourage detached garages as 

an alternative to front-loaded attached garages. Detached garages 

are permitted in any zoning district. Detached garages shall be in 

the rear yard. The footprint for the garage structure shall not 

exceed 24 by 24 feet. The garage walls shall not exceed 15 feet in 

height or the height of the principal structure, whichever is less. 

(b) A detached garage that is nonconforming due to its location in a 

setback may be rebuilt on its existing foundation if it was 

originally constructed legally. An addition may be made to these 

types of garages if the addition complies with the standards of this 

section or if the combined size of the existing foundation and any 

additions are no larger than 12 feet wide by 18 feet deep. The 

garage walls shall not exceed ten feet in height. 

(c) Detached garages accessed from the rear are required in traditional 

housing developments. Attached garages or carports must be 

constructed at least 10-feet behind the front façade of the home.  
(d) Garages on Corner Lots: Garages on corner lots may face the side 

street if set back the same distance as the primary building facade 

on the street side. 

(e) Maximum Length and Size: The length of that portion of a garage 

wall facing the street shall not exceed 30 percent of the length of 

the street-facing building facade. 

(f) All single-family residential dwellings are required to have an 

attached fully enclosed garage. If otherwise allowed, a detached 

garage may be constructed to meet this requirement. An attached 

carport may be constructed in lieu of a fully enclosed garage if 

the carport allows for side or rear entry and is not viewable from 

the front façade of the home.  If the garage or carport of an 

existing house is converted into living area, a new garage or 

carport (whichever is consistent with what is being enclosed) 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



must be added, which meets the setbacks as required elsewhere in 

this Code.   

(g) Single-family residential dwellings located on a lot having a 

width less than 90-feet shall have a minimum of a 1-car garage 

or carport. Single-family residential dwellings located on a lot 

having a width of 90-feet or more shall have a minimum of a 2-

car garage or carport.   

(6) Roofs. 

(a) Slope: Principal structures must have a roof that is sloped, with a pitch that is 

no flatter than six units of vertical run to 12 units of horizontal rise. 

(b) Architectural Features: The roof of a principal structure shall include at least 

one of the following architectural details: 

(i) At least one dormer facing the street. If only one dormer is included, it 

shall be at least five feet wide and shall be centered horizontally between 

each end of the front elevation. If more than one dormer is provided, a 

dormer at least four feet wide must be provided on each side of the front 

elevation; or 

(ii) A gable end, or gabled end of a roof projection, facing the street. 

(c) Roof Eaves: Roof eaves must project from the building wall at least 12 inches, 

measured horizontally, on at least the front and side elevations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(7) Foundation: The ground level of the first floor, including the lowest elevation of any point of 

the front facade, shall be elevated at least three feet from the horizontal surface of the street or 

sidewalk. Plain concrete block or plain concrete may be used as foundation material if the 

foundation material is not visible by more than three feet above the finished grade level adjacent 

to the foundation wall. 

- 12 -

Item # 3.

https://mcclibrary.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/codecontent/15736/339768/arch_feat.png


(8) Exterior Finish Materials: Concrete block, plain concrete, corrugated metal, plywood, and 

sheet pressboard are not allowed as exterior finish material. Composite boards manufactured 

from wood or other products, such as hardboard or hardiplank, may be used when the board 

product is less than six inches wide. 

(a) Where wood products are used for siding, the siding must be shingles or horizontal 

siding and not shakes. 

(b) Where horizontal siding is used, it must be shiplap or clapboard siding composed of 

boards with a reveal of three to six inches, or vinyl or aluminum siding that is in a 

clapboard or shiplap pattern where the boards in the pattern are six inches or less in 

width. 

(9) Windows and Entryways: At least 15 percent of the area of a street-facing facade must 

include windows or main entryways. Street-facing windows shall comply with the following 

requirements: 

(a) Each window must be square or vertical—at least as tall as it is wide; or 

(b) A horizontal window opening may be created by grouping two or more vertical 

windows. 

8.2.1. - Minimum and Maximum Parking Standards. 

(1) Table 8.2.7, Off Street Parking Standards, lists parking requirements for each use and shall be 

used to calculate parking spaces needed for a proposed development. All site plans shall include 

the location and dimensions of all off-street parking in accordance with this Section the Code. 

Such plans shall include disabled parking spaces according to the requirements of the currently 

adopted building code. This information shall be in sufficient detail to enable Development 

Services staff to determine if the minimum standards have been met. 

(2) Multi-family and non-residential development shall be permitted to apply for additional 

parking. A development with a total parking requirement of 20 or fewer spaces may provide up 

to 25 percent more spaces as a permitted use. Such development may apply for a compatible use 

permit for 26—50 percent more parking spaces and a flexible use permit for 51 percent or more 

parking spaces. A development of 21 or more spaces may provide up to 25 percent more spaces 

as a permitted use. Such development may apply for a compatible use permit for 26—50 percent 

more parking spaces and a flexible use permit for 51 percent or more additional spaces. 

(3) The process of obtaining a compatible or flexible use permit shall allow the developer to 

show how mitigation strategies or design alternatives shall offset the additional stormwater 

runoff and other impacts the increased parking will create. These measures could include grass 

parking, pervious pavement, stormwater islands, bio-retention areas, increased landscaping, or 

other tools. In determining whether to approve a conditional use permit, the City of Tupelo shall 

also consider the site design of the development and the visual effect of additional parking. 

Developers are encouraged to locate parking in an area that is less visible from the street and 

thus mitigates any adverse visual impact. 

(4) All single-family residential dwellings are required to construct a garage or carport as 

specified in Section 6.4.3 (5) of this Code.  

- 13 -

Item # 3.

https://library.municode.com/ms/tupelo/codes/development_code?nodeId=CH8OREPA_8.2BAST_8.2.7OREPAST


(5) Existing single-family residences that do not have a garage or carport meeting the 

requirements of this code and undergo a renovation or addition after the effective date of this 

subsection with an estimated cost equal to more than half of the fair market value of the 

residence, shall construct a garage or carport in accordance with Section 6.4.3(5) of this Code.  

12.11.2.1. - Basic Site Plans. 

(1) Criteria: Projects shall be considered basic site plans if they meet the following standards. 

(a) They involve the development of not more than one single-family detached dwelling 

or one duplex dwelling; or 

(b) They involve accessory structures less than 25 percent of the size of principal 

buildings; or 

(c) They involve additions to an existing single family residential structure; or 

(d) They involve non-residential additions less than 25 percent of the size of the principal 

building. 

(2) Requirements. Basic site plans for the construction of a new single family residential 

dwelling shall include, at a minimum, a scaled drawing of the lot with all boundary lines and 

setbacks depicted, the location of public utilities, a floor plan with square footages, full 

elevation drawings, and an exterior materials list.  

(3) Approval. Basic site plans shall be approved by the Director of Development Services or 

designee. 

 

- 14 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE August 15, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF AUGUST 6, 2024 MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval 

 

- 15 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE August 15, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 16 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

 

 

- 17 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #12 FOR FY 2024. KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #12 which includes: 

 To increase the general fund for a MS Department of Archives grant received and 

transferred to the Tupelo Historic Preservation Society ($11,513). 

 To increase the Fire Department for unexpected expenditures in the fiscal year 

2024 budget (60,000). 

 To increase the Police Department for unexpected expenditures in the fiscal year 

2024 budget (265,000). 

 

 

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #12 

 

 

 

 

- 18 -

Item # 7.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2024 Budget Revision #12

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2024 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

General Fund Revenues

Local Taxes 8,718,760             8,718,760            

Licenses & Permits 1,125,000             1,125,000            

Intergovernmental Revenues 38,231,044           11,513                 38,242,557          

Charges for Services 698,000                698,000                

Fines & Forfeits 647,227                647,227                

Interest Income & Misc. Revenues 1,408,277             325,000               1,733,277            

Other Financing Resources 224,209                224,209                

Unreserved Fund Balance 4,005,616             -                           4,005,616            

Total General Fund Revenues 55,058,133          336,513              55,394,646          

Purpose: To budget for additional funds received to fund unexpected expenditures for the Fire & Police

Departments ($325,000)

To budget for State funds from MS Department of Archives for the Tupelo Historic Preservation 

Society ($11,513).

Expenditures:

City Council

Personnel 310,772                310,772                

Supplies 6,000                    6,000                    

Other Services & Charges 196,250                196,250                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Council 513,022                -                           513,022                

Purpose:

Executive Dept.

Personnel 1,151,489             1,151,489            

Supplies 23,500                  23,500                  

Other Services & Charges 289,850                289,850                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Executive Dept. 1,464,839             -                           1,464,839            

Purpose:

City Court

Personnel 1,000,016             1,000,016            

Supplies 32,300                  32,300                  

Other Services & Charges 107,342                107,342                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Court 1,139,658             -                           1,139,658            

Purpose:

1

- 19 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Finance Department

Personnel 891,767                891,767                
Supplies 31,600                  31,600                  
Other Services & Charges 624,325                624,325                
Capital 326,400                -                           326,400                

Total Finance Department 1,874,092             -                           1,874,092            

Purpose:

Human Resources

Personnel 349,868                349,868                
Supplies 4,100                    4,100                    
Other Services & Charges 131,400                131,400                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Human Resources 485,368                -                           485,368                

Purpose:

Development Services

Personnel 1,435,505             1,435,505            
Supplies 37,172                  37,172                  
Other Services & Charges 240,960                240,960                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Development Services 1,713,637             -                           1,713,637            

Purpose:

Police Dept

Personnel 10,029,989           10,029,989          
Supplies 783,486                783,486                
Other Services & Charges 2,335,455             265,000               2,600,455            
Capital 505,827                -                           505,827                

Total Police Dept. 13,654,757          265,000              13,919,757          

Purpose: To fund unexpected expenditures

Fire Dept

Personnel 7,233,609             7,233,609            
Supplies 415,288                20,000                 435,288                
Other Services & Charges 400,786                40,000                 440,786                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Fire Dept. 8,049,683             60,000                 8,109,683            

Purpose: To fund unexpected maintenance needs.

2

- 20 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Public Works

Personnel 3,339,911             3,339,911            
Supplies 406,100                406,100                
Other Services & Charges 2,375,258             2,375,258            
Capital 17,000                  -                           17,000                  

Total Public Works 6,138,269             -                           6,138,269            

Purpose:

Parks & Recreation

Personnel 2,373,364             2,373,364            
Supplies 466,385                466,385                
Other Services & Charges 1,269,433             1,269,433            
Capital 31,659                  -                           31,659                  

Total Parks & Rec 4,140,841             -                           4,140,841            

Purpose:

Aquatics Facility

Personnel 487,227                487,227                
Supplies 103,500                103,500                
Other Services & Charges 512,000                512,000                
Capital 17,530                  -                           17,530                  

Total Aquatics Facility 1,120,257             -                           1,120,257            

Purpose: To budget for equipment to be purchased with donated funds.

Museum

Personnel 149,110                149,110                
Supplies 9,000                    9,000                    
Other Services & Charges 37,600                  37,600                  
Capital 4,000                    -                           4,000                    

Total Museum 199,710                -                           199,710                

Purpose:

Community Services 1,343,100             11,513                 1,354,613            

Purpose:

Debt Service 325,480                -                           325,480                

Purpose:

Other Financing Uses 12,895,420          -                           12,895,420          

Purpose

Reserves -                                  -                                -                                 

Total General Fund Expenditures 55,058,133          336,513              55,394,646          

3

- 21 -

Item # 7.



Voting

   Councilman Chad Mims

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Janet Gaston  

   Councilman Rosie Jones  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

4

- 22 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 03 September 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$40,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’24 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  24HS366 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Fire Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

 Extrication Equipment (cutter, spreader, ram, and accessories) 

 

- 23 -

Item # 8.



- 24 -

Item # 8.



- 25 -

Item # 8.



- 26 -

Item # 8.



- 27 -

Item # 8.



- 28 -

Item # 8.



- 29 -

Item # 8.



- 30 -

Item # 8.



- 31 -

Item # 8.



- 32 -

Item # 8.



- 33 -

Item # 8.



- 34 -

Item # 8.



- 35 -

Item # 8.



- 36 -

Item # 8.



- 37 -

Item # 8.



- 38 -

Item # 8.



- 39 -

Item # 8.



- 40 -

Item # 8.



- 41 -

Item # 8.



- 42 -

Item # 8.



- 43 -

Item # 8.



- 44 -

Item # 8.



- 45 -

Item # 8.



- 46 -

Item # 8.



- 47 -

Item # 8.



- 48 -

Item # 8.



- 49 -

Item # 8.



- 50 -

Item # 8.



- 51 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 03 September 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – ROBOT AND ACCESSORIES AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$92,450.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’24 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  24LE366B 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department EOD Unit will use funding allocated under this grant 

for the purchase of: 

Rover III XRay System – consists of a pelican case with screen to allow instant viewing 

of the xray relay system 

Second Tablet Bright S Kit – a smaller screen for areas or places that involve manual tech 

entry 

 Robot C Arm Kit for xray to be used remotely on existing robot 

 

- 52 -

Item # 9.



- 53 -

Item # 9.



- 54 -

Item # 9.



- 55 -

Item # 9.



- 56 -

Item # 9.



- 57 -

Item # 9.



- 58 -

Item # 9.



- 59 -

Item # 9.



- 60 -

Item # 9.



- 61 -

Item # 9.



- 62 -

Item # 9.



- 63 -

Item # 9.



- 64 -

Item # 9.



- 65 -

Item # 9.



- 66 -

Item # 9.



- 67 -

Item # 9.



- 68 -

Item # 9.



- 69 -

Item # 9.



- 70 -

Item # 9.



- 71 -

Item # 9.



- 72 -

Item # 9.



- 73 -

Item # 9.



- 74 -

Item # 9.



- 75 -

Item # 9.



- 76 -

Item # 9.



- 77 -

Item # 9.



- 78 -

Item # 9.



- 79 -

Item # 9.



- 80 -

Item # 9.



- 81 -

Item # 9.



- 82 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 03 September 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT FOR MS OUTDOOR 

STEWARDSHIP TRUST FUND – BALLARD PARK WALKING TRACK 

IMPROVEMENTS AC 
  

Request: Request to submit a grant for funding that will be applied to the Ballard Park walking 

track improvements/repaving project. Overall cost/match TBD by 9/3. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Finance and Administration 

Grant: MS Outdoor Stewardship Trust Fund (MOSTF) 

Grant #:  TBD 

Match: TBD – there is no set match percentage but a match is required 

Submission Deadline: 16 September 2024 

 

- 83 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

 Review and approve the final Lot Mowing list pursuant to Mississippi Code § 21-19-11. 

- 84 -

Item # 11.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 09/03/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  47705 105H1503200 3347 MEADOW 
DR 

BROWN 
TRAVARES 

3392 CRAIGMONT CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

2.   47718 089B3000700 518 ROGERS LN HARDIN MARK A 1407 KRAMER DR CARSON, CA 90746 TP 

3.   47719 112C0304501 S FEEMSTER 
LAKE RD 

PETTIGREW 
MICHAEL C 

281 MCNEECE ST TUPELO, MS 38801 BM 

4.   47729 084S1800120 3869 N 
GLOSTER ST 

CEJ LLC 1313 HARDING ST JACKSON, MS 39202 BM 

5.   47749 077P3506500 103 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

TP LLC 3271 FORREST HILL DR BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

6.   47759 075S1600101 4945 ENDVILLE 
RD 

ALVARADO JUAN 
& REFUGIO 

4945 ENDVILLE RD BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

7.   47760 075S1600102 3424 WALSH 
RD 

WILLIAMS 
JIMMIE ESTATE 

P O BOX 184 BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

8.   47769 089J3117100 434 N PARK ST JELG 
ENTERPRISES LLC 

3702 OLD OAK RD CORINTH, MS 38834 TP 

9.   47770 089J3118300 920 BLAIR ST FISHER CHARLES 2409 21ST AVE N COLUMBUS, MS 39701 TP 

10.   47779 079V3211300 5467 TURNING 
LEAF CV 

WWD LLC P O BOX 493 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

11.   47780 079V3213100 25 
HARVESTER'S 
SQ 

WWD LLC P O BOX 493 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

12.   47781 079V3210100 5429 TURNING 
LEAF CV 

WWD LLC P O BOX 493 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

- 85 -

Item # 11.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  47784 113J0700300 1111 S 
GLOSTER ST 

DT HOLD III LLC 328 CR 101 OXFORD, MS 38655 DS 

14.   47785 112A0414300 1018 WILSON 
ST 

MINOR JAMES B 1018 WILSON STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 BM 

15.          

16.          

17.          

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

24.          

 

- 86 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIENS FOR UNPAID LOT 

MOWING INVOICES TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve the following liens for unpaid lot mowing invoices: 

ADDRESS    PARCEL   LIEN AMOUNT 

1415 Boggan Drive   077Q-36-102-02   $300.00 

2308 Torrey    077P-35-187-00   $550.00 

2672 Arlington Drive   077E-26-183-00   $300.00 

1507 Trace Avenue   077C-25-016-00   $300.00 

1210 Kelly Street   088J-33-024-00   $350.00 

206 West Dozier Street  089F-30-302-00   $300.00 

517 West Barnes Street  089F-30-050-00   $300.00 

222 West Barnes Street  089F-30-306-00   $300.00 

418 Lakeview Drive   101B-02-130-00   $300.00 

2411 Danny Street   077P-35-006-00   $300.00 

- 87 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47674 

 

TTLBL, LLC                  OWNER  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to TTLBL, LLC (Owner of the property 

described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  TTLBL, LLC.  

     

Address of Owner: 4747 EXECUTIVE DRIVE, STE 510 

 SAN DIEGO, CA  92121 

  

Parcel Number:   101B-02-130-00 

 

Address of Violation:    418 LAKEVIEW DRIVE  

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 88 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 89 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47671 

 

ROMAN DOUGLAS                 OWNER  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to ROMAN DOUGLAS (Owner of the 

property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state 

of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  ROMAN DOUGLAS  

     

Address of Owner: 901 MERCER STREET 

 TUPELO, MS  38804 

  

Parcel Number:   089F-30-306-00 

 

Address of Violation:    222 WEST BARNES STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 90 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 91 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47575 

 

TOMMY & KAREN JENKINS               OWNERS  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to  TOMMY AND KAREN JENKINS 

(Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was 

in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  TOMMY AND KAREN JENKINS  

     

Address of Owner: 2308 TORREY STREET 

 TUPELO, MS  38801 

  

Parcel Number:  077P-35-187-00 

 

Address of Violation:    2308 TORREY STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $550.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 92 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 93 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47559 

 

ZAUL ALEJANDRO RANGEL & ALEJANDRO RANGEL           OWNERS  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to  ZAUL ALEJANDRO RANGEL & 

ALEJANDRO RANGEL (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether the real property 

described herein below was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  ZAUL ALEJANDRO RANGEL & ALEJANDRO RANGEL  

     

Address of Owner: 1018 CHICKASAW TRAIL 

 TUPELO, MS  38801 

  

Parcel Number:  077Q-36-102-02 

 

Address of Violation:    1415 BOGGAN DRIVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

- 94 -

Item # 12.



7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 95 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47661 

 

MICHAEL FANT, LLC                 OWNER  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to MICHAEL FANT, LLC (Owner of the 

property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state 

of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  MICHAEL FANT, LLC  

     

Address of Owner: 3578 FAIR OAKS DRIVE 

 BELDEN, MS 38828   

  

Parcel Number:  089F-30-050-00 

 

Address of Violation:    517 WEST BARNES STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 96 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 97 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47677 

 

TTLBL, LLC.                  OWNER  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to TTLBL, LLC (Owner of the property 

described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  TTLBL, LLC.  

     

Address of Owner: 4747 EXECUTIVE DRIVE, STE 510 

 SAN DIEGO, CA  92121 

  

Parcel Number:   077P-35-006-00 

 

Address of Violation:    2411 DANNY STREET  

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 98 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 99 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47576 

 

GENE TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.            OWNER  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to GENE TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY, INC. (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether the real property 

described herein below was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  GENE TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.  

     

Address of Owner: 5989 PURNELL ROAD 

 BELDEN, MS  38826 

  

Parcel Number:  077E-26-183-00 

 

Address of Violation:    2672 ARLINGTON DRIVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

- 100 -

Item # 12.



7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 101 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47619 

 

DEAN WEBB & JENNIFER HANKINS             OWNERS  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to DEAN WEBB AND JENNIFER 

HANKINS Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein 

below was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  

 

Property Owner:  DEAN WEBB AND JENNIFER HANKINS  

     

Address of Owner: 1104 CR 811 

 SALTILLO, MS  38866 

  

Parcel Number:  077C-25-016-00 

 

Address of Violation:    1507 TRACE AVENUE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

- 102 -

Item # 12.



7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 103 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47656 

 

JOANNE M. COLE               OWNER  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to JOANNE M. COLE (Owner of the 

property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state 

of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  JOANNE M. COLE  

     

Address of Owner: 877 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE 

 TUPELO, MS  38804 

  

Parcel Number:  089f-30-302-00 

 

Address of Violation:    206 WEST DOZIER 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 104 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 105 -

Item # 12.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47651 

 

SHEILA SANDERS               OWNER  

  

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to SHEILA SANDERS (Owner of the 

property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state 

of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  SHEILA SANDERS  

     

Address of Owner: 2512 SOUTH GLOSTER ST. 

 TUPELO, MS  38801 

  

Parcel Number:  088J-33-024-00 

 

Address of Violation:    1210 KELLY STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/20/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 09/03/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $350.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2024, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 106 -

Item # 12.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 3rd day of September, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 107 -

Item # 12.



  

    AGENDA REQUEST 
 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE: September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER ACCEPTING THE CONVEYANCE OF 

REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 200 WEST DOZIER STREET AND 

DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE STRUCTURE(S) LOCATED AT SAID 

PROPERTY AND TO AUTHORIZE THE DEMOLITION OF THE SURPLUS 

STRUCTURE TN 

 

Request: 

 On the June 12, 2024, the City of Tupelo purchased real property located at 200 West Dozier Street 

from Saowanee Sattrakoune and Kobchai Timratthana. The structure located on the property is in a 

blighted condition, and in need of demolition. The attached Order approves the following:  

 To accept the conveyance of real property located at 200 West Dozier Street.  

 To declare as surplus the structure located at 200 West Dozier Street.  

 To authorize the demolition of the structures declared surplus. 

- 108 -

Item # 13.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDER 

 

AN ORDER DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE STRUCTURE AND REAL PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 200 DOZIER STREET, TAX PARCEL NUMBER  
089F-30-300-00, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE DEMOLITION OF THE  

SURPLUSED STRUCTURE.  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Mississippi Code Anno. § 17-25-25 (1) (1972 as amended), local 

governing authorities may dispose of any real or personal property belonging to the authority in 

the manner it deems appropriate and in its best interest when the property has ceased to be used 

for public purposes and has a fair market value of zero; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo acquired real property lying and being in the Southeast 

Quarter of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 6 East by Warranty Deed from Saowanee 

Sattrakoune And Kobchai Timratthana on the 12th day of June, 2024, and such deed is on file in 

the office of the Chancery Clerk, Lee County, MS as instrument number 2024006226; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property described above contains a blighted building and personal property that 

are of no economic value and are not needed for municipal or related purposes and are not to be 

used in the operation of the municipality; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Tupelo to demolish the blighted structure and 

personal property located on the above described properties for the proper municipal purpose of 

removing blighted conditions and to make the real property suitable for rebuild.   

   

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved and ordered by the City Council of the City of 

Tupelo the following: 

 

1. The prefatory paragraphs of this Order are hereby found and determined to be in 

accordance with the necessary and warranted exercise of its authority regarding the care, 

management and control of real property, and is in the best interest of the health, safety 

and welfare of the citizens of the City of Tupelo. 

  

2. The property described herein is not needed for governmental or related purposes of the 

municipality, has a fair market value of zero, and are hereby found to be declared surplus.  

 

3. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute all documents necessary for the 

demolition and/or removal of the structure(s) and personal property located on the herein 

described property.  

 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ___________________moved that 

the foregoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member  

__________________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Bryan voted   _______________ 

- 109 -

Item # 13.



Page 2 of 2 
 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

 

The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present,  

the President declared the motion carried and the order adopted. 

  

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Order was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the 3rd day of September, 2024. 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

       

____________________________________ 

NETTIE DAVIS, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 

____________________________________ 

DATE 

- 110 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF THE 

JACKSON WEST REDEVELOPMENT DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE 

MEMBERS TN   
  

 

Request:  

The Development Code requires the Jackson West Redevelopment Design Review 

Committee to consist of 3 representatives from NDC, 1 from Jackson West 

Neighborhood Association, and 1 from Joyner Neighborhood Association. The dates that 

the respective neighborhood associations voted and approved their representatives are 

noted below and are documented in their meeting minutes. 

 

The term is effective November 1, 2024 - October 31, 2025. 

 

 Neighborhood Development Corp. (NDC) – Appointments Confirmed 8/23/24 

o Ellen Short  

o Louis Marascalco  

o Richie Alvarez  

 

 Jackson West Neighborhood - Voted/Approved by JWNA 8/20/24 

o Foster Billings, II  

 

 Joyner Neighborhood Association - Voted/Approved by JNA 8/19/24 

o Leslie Mart, Chair  

 

- 111 -

Item # 14.



 
 

August 23, 2024 
Mr. Pat Falkner 
City of Tupelo  
Department of Development Service 
PO Box 1485 
Tupelo, MS  38802-1485 
 
Re: Jackson West Redevelopment Design Review Committee 
  Member Appointment  
 
Dear Mr. Falkner, 
 
In accordance with Tupelo Development Code, Jackson West Neighborhood 
Redevelopment Overlay District, 5.8.2 (2), we respectfully request that the following 
representatives be presented to the Mayor and the City Council for appointment to the 
Jackson West Redevelopment Design Review Committee.  The overlay code requires 3 
representatives from NDC, 1 from Jackson West Neighborhood Association and 1 from 
Joyner Neighborhood Association.  The dates that the respective neighborhood 
associations voted and approved their representatives are noted below and are 
documented in their meeting minutes.   
 
The term is November 1, 2024 - October 31, 2025.   
 
Neighborhood Development Corp. (NDC) – Appointments Confirmed 8/23/24 

Ellen Short  Phone: 662-231-5520  

Tri Realty Email:   ellen@trirealestate.net 
  

Louis Marascalco    Phone: 662-523-7228   
Renasant Bank Email:   lmarascalco@renasant.com 

 

Richie Alvarez  Phone: 662-842-6678 

First National Bank Tupelo Email:   ralvarez@fnbtupelo.com 
 

Jackson West Neighborhood - Voted/Approved by JWNA 8/20/24 

 Foster Billings, II Phone: 931-217-8763 

 1118 W. Jackson St  Email: fosterbillings@gmail.com 

 Tupelo, MS  38804  
 

Joyner Neighborhood Association - Voted/Approved by JNA 8/19/24 
 Leslie Mart, Chair  Phone: 662-891-5379 

707 Chester Ave Email: lesliemart64@hotmail.com 
 Tupelo, MS  38804  lmart@mccartyking.com 
 
Please advise if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
Leslie Mart 
WJRD Design Review Chair 
 
c:  Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 
 Andrew Dotson, President Jackson West Neighborhood Association 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

West Jackson St. 

Tupelo, MS  38801 

Andrew Dotson  
andrewdotson99@gmail.com 

 
 
 

- 112 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE August 23, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR BID NO 2024-009PW 

WARD 7 LAWNDALE LPA SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

 

Ratification of Contract for Bid No 2024-009PW. This Contract was awarded to J.M. 

Duncan, Inc. at the April 2, 2024 Council Meeting. The bid total is for $219,316.00. 

 

The attached documents contain the following:  

 Proposal  

 Contract Agreement  

 Payment and Performance Bond  

 Certificate of Liability Insurance  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 113 -

Item # 15.



- 114 -

Item # 15.



- 115 -

Item # 15.



- 116 -

Item # 15.



- 117 -

Item # 15.



- 118 -

Item # 15.



- 119 -

Item # 15.



- 120 -

Item # 15.



- 121 -

Item # 15.



- 122 -

Item # 15.



- 123 -

Item # 15.



- 124 -

Item # 15.



- 125 -

Item # 15.



- 126 -

Item # 15.



- 127 -

Item # 15.



- 128 -

Item # 15.



- 129 -

Item # 15.



- 130 -

Item # 15.



- 131 -

Item # 15.



- 132 -

Item # 15.



- 133 -

Item # 15.



- 134 -

Item # 15.



- 135 -

Item # 15.



- 136 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE August 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2024-044PD - 2 CHEVROLET 

SILVERADO TRUCKS (TABLED AT AUGUST 20, 2024 MEETING) JQ 
  

 

Request: 

  

Please accept this letter of request to accept Bid # 2024-044PD from Cannon Chevrolet Nissan 

utilizing a grant from the Mississippi Office of Homeland Security.  Cannon Chevrolet Nissan 

placed a bid for 2 New Chevrolet 1500 Silverado Crew Cab Trucks in the amount of $54,217.00 

per unit and acknowledged all necessary equipment and delivery requirements.  Two other bids 

were submitted but each contained variances in equipment.  All bids are attached.   

- 137 -

Item # 16.



- 138 -

Item # 16.



- 139 -

Item # 16.



CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

1 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

To provide 
 
 

TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Bid # 2024-044PD 

 
 

City of Tupelo 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Publication Dates: July 26, 2024, and August 2, 2024 
 
Bid Date: August 15, 2024, at 10:00 AM CST  

- 140 -

Item # 16.



CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

2 

 

 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR PROPOSALS   
 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Tupelo will receive bids for: 
 

TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT  

 
Bid # 2024-044PD 

 
Until 10:00 AM, CST on August 15, 2024 

 

Bids can be submitted via sealed bid at the Purchasing Office, City Hall 1st Floor, 71 East Troy Street, 
Tupelo, Mississippi, 38804 or electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com. Bid Documents and 
Specifications can be viewed and obtained online at www.tupelomsbids.com. 

Questions regarding the website or electronic bidding should be directed to Plan House at 662- 407-
0193 or admin@phbidding.com.  

Award will be made to the lowest and best bidder. The Mayor and City Council reserve the right to reject 
any and all bids and to waive any and all informalities. 

BY ORDER OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI. 
 

 
  

Traci Dillard 
      Purchasing Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Publishing Dates: July 26, 2024, and August 2, 2024 

 

 

 

 

- 141 -

Item # 16.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
mailto:admin@phbidding.com


CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

3 

 

 

TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS SSV) 

FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Bid # 2024-044PD 

 
I. GENERAL 

 
The City of Tupelo will accept competitive sealed proposals until 10:00 AM, August 15, 2024, at City Hall, 

71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, Mississippi 38804 or electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com. All proposals 

must be equal in performance and quality to the specifications. 

 
If City Hall is closed for business at the time of the deadline, proposals will be accepted and opened on the 

next business day of the city, at the originally scheduled hour. 

 
II. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS & BID INFORMATION 

The City of Tupelo will be accepting proposals for the following specifications: 

TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV) (or Equivelent) 

ITEM 
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Specifications modeled after 1500 Chevy Silverado 

ACKNOWLEDGE 
VARIANCE 

YES NO 

1.1  
ENGINE: 5.3L ECOTEC3 V8 WITH DYNAMIC FUEL 
MANAGEMENT 

  
 

1.2  DRIVETRAIN: 4WD    

1.3  

Z71 OFF-ROAD PACKAGE  
• TWIN TUBE SHOCKS 
• HILL DESCENT CONTROL 
• SKID PLATES 
• HEAVY-DUTY LOCKING REARDIFFERENTIAL 
• 2-SPEED AUTOTRAC TRANSFER CASE 
• Z71 BADGING 

  

 

1.4  18" BRIGHT SILVER PAINTED ALUMINUM WHEELS    

1.5  

SPECIAL SERVICE PACKAGE  
• 220-AMP ALTERNATOR 
• 120 VOLT OUTLETS IN IP AND CARGO BED 
• CALIBRATION KEYLESS REMOTE 

  

 

1.6  
PANIC BUTTON AND EXTERIOR LIGHTS AND HORN 
DISABLE 
• CALIBRATION SURVEILLANCE 

  

 

1.7  

MODE INTERIOR LIGHTING 
• FLASHER SYSTEM - HEADLAMP & TAILLAMP 
• RED TAILLAMP FLASHER 
• CALIBRATION TAILLAMP FLASHER, RED/WHITE 

  

 

1.8  MUD -TERRAIN TERRITORY TIRES 4    

1.9  TRAILERING PACKAGE     

1.10  
WT FLEET CONVENIENCE PACKAGE  
• OUTSIDE POWER MIRRORS 
• CRUISE CONTROL 

  

 

1.11  10-WAY POWER DRIVER SEAT     

1.12  GRILLE LAMPS AND SIREN SPEAKER  
  

 

1.13  WIRING PROVISIONS 
  

 

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

x

XXX

xx

- 142 -

Item # 16.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

4 

 

 

TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV) (Continued) 

ITEM 
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Specifications Modeled after 1500 Chevy Silverado 

ACKNOWLEDGE 
VARIANCE 

YES NO 

1.14 DEEP-TINTED GLASS     

1.15 EZ LIFT POWER LOCK AND RELEASE TAILGATE    

1.16 REAR AXLE: 3.23 RATIO INC.    

1.17 REAR WHEELHOUSE LINERS     

1.18 GVWR: 7,100 LBS. (3,221 KG) INC.    

1.19 REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY FLT PKG     

1.20 CARPET FLOOR COVERING     

1.21 HORN AND SIREN CIRCUIT WIRING     

1.22 

INTERIOR 
• AIR CONDITIONING 
• POWER WINDOWS 
• POWER DOOR LOCKS 
• FRONT 40/20/40 BENCH SEATS W/ 
ARMREST & UNDERSEAT STORAGE 
• REAR 60/40 FOLDING BENCH SEAT 

  

 

1.23 

CONNECTIVITY & TECHNOLOGY 
• CHEVROLET INFOTAINMENT 3 
7" DIAG COLOR TOUCHSCREEN 
ADDITIONAL FEATURES FOR 
COMPATIBLE PHONES INCLUDE: 
BLUETOOTH AUDIO STREAMING 
VOICE COMMAND PASSTHROUGH 
TO PHONE, WIRELESS ANDROID 
AUTO & APPLE CARPLAY CAPABLE 
• USB PORTS 
• DRIVER INFORMATION CENTER 
• REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY 
• PUSH BUTTON START 
• REAR SEAT REMINDER 

  

 

1.24 

PERFORMANCE & MECHANICAL 
• 220 AMP ALTERNATOR 
• STABILITRAK W/ TRAILER SWAY 
CONTROL & HILL START ASSIST 
• BRAKE PAD WEAR INDICATOR 

  

 

1.25 

Safety & security 
• CHEVY SAFETY ASSIST 
*AUTOMATIC EMERGENCY BRAKING 
*FORWARD COLLISION ALERT 
*FRONT PEDESTRIAN BRAKING 
*LANE KEEP ASSIST W/LANE 
DEPARTURE WARNING 
*FOLLOWING DISTANCE INDICATOR 
*INTELLIBEAM-AUTO HIGH BEAM 
• REAR VISION CAMERA 
• TEEN DRIVER MODE 
• TIRE PRESSURE MONITORING 
WITH TIRE FILL ALERT 

  

 

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

xx

- 143 -

Item # 16.



CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

5 

 

 

GENERAL BIDDER’S REQUIREMENTS  

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 
ACKNOWLEDGE 

VARIANCE 
YES NO 

Delivery – Vehicles Must be available for delivery within 5 days of 
Receipt of Purchase Order 

   

All items must be as specified or approved equal by the City of 
Tupelo.  

   

 
 
 

VEHICLE INFORMATION 
 

Make/Model _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Year: _________________________ Color _______________________________ 
 
 
Engine _________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

X

Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Crew Cab 4WD

2024 White

5.3L V8

x

- 144 -

Item # 16.



CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

6 

 

 

III. QUESTIONS 

 
Failure to examine any specifications and instructions will be at bidder's risk. All procedural and technical 

questions, or if the attached specifications are incomplete, not clear, or not standardized, shall be made in 

writing and addressed to the following. 

 
General questions regarding this request should be directed to Traci Dillard, Purchasing Agent, at the City 
of Tupelo Purchasing Department, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, MS 38804. The phone number is 662-841-
6456. Email: traci.dillard@tupeloms.gov 

 
For questions concerning the technical specifications, prospective bidders may contact Kristeen Rush at 
the City of Tupelo Public Works Department at 662-841-6457 or Kristeen.rush@upeloms.gov.  

 
Questions regarding the website or electronic bidding should be directed to Plan House at 662- 407-0193 
or admin@planhouseprinting.com. 

 
No oral explanations by any member of the City staff will be binding. Receipt of addenda must be 
acknowledged in writing. Submitting vendors shall be responsible for ensuring that they have received any 
and all addenda. 

 
IV. PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS 

The following information applies to all proposals. The documents listed below must be included in 
your proposal, whether submitted by envelope or by electronic method. After you obtain the 
Specification Package, you can submit proposals by: 

 
Prior to the deadline for receipt of proposals, you can submit your proposal online at 
www.tupelomsbids.com, or deliver your sealed envelope, marked as shown, to the City of Tupelo 
Purchasing Department, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, MS 38804. The envelope must be clearly 
marked with the Bidder’s name and address on the outside and the following in the lower left corner: 

 

 
V. OPENING: 

 
Proposal openings, whether electronic or traditional paper method, shall be conducted at 10:00 AM on 
August 15, 2024, and shall be conducted by at least two procurement officials. From that point forward, 
proposals will be considered under advisement. The City of Tupelo may conduct written or oral 
discussions with potential bidders. 
 
Each item will be awarded to the lowest and best bidder based on each item’s unit price; the items 
sought will not be awarded as a package. 
 
The City of Tupelo reserves the right to determine responsive offers or proposals, waive minor 
informalities in the process, to reject any and all offers or proposals, and to invite priced bids from those 
companies believed most advantageous to the City. 

PROPOSAL FOR:  

TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO 

CREW CAB TRUCKS SSV) FOR TUPELO 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Bid # 2024-043PW 

- 145 -

Item # 16.

mailto:traci.dillard@tupeloms.gov
mailto:Kristeen.rush@upeloms.gov
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

7 

 

 

BID FORM 

 
This Bid is submitted for: TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  

FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

This bid is submitted to: City of Tupelo, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, MS 38804 

(Owner) 

 

The undersigned, in compliance with the request for bids hereby proposes to furnish TWO (2) NEW 1500 

CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV) FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

For the City of Tupelo in accordance with the specifications provided for the following UNIT PRICE 

amount: 

 

Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Extension 

Item 1: NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO 

CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  

2 EA   

 

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES receipt of the following ADDENDA: 

 

NUMBER:    DATE:   

NUMBER:   DATE:   

NUMBER:   DATE:   

 

 
VEHICLE INFORMATION 

 
 

Make/Model _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Year: _________________________ Color _______________________________ 
 
 
Engine _________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Delivery Lead Time _________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

$54,217.00 None

Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Crew Cab 4WD

2024 White

5.3L V8

2-3 days after receipt of PO

- 146 -

Item # 16.



CITY OF TUPELO- TWO (2) NEW 1500 CHEVY SILVERADO CREW CAB TRUCKS (SSV)  
FOR TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

8 

 

 

BIDDER INFORMATION 

 

Company Name:   

 

Company Representative:   

 

Title:   

 

 

Business Address: 

 

Street:   

 

City:   State:   Zip:   

 

Phone:   Email:   

 

 

 

Signature of Bidder:   

 

Date:   

 

Cannon Chevrolet Nissan

J. Steven Hand

Fleet Sales Director

69900 Hwy 82 W.

Greenwood MS 38930

662-453-4211 extension 3415 shand@nobodybeatsacannondeal.com

08/15/2024

- 147 -

Item # 16.



- 148 -

Item # 16.



- 149 -

Item # 16.



- 150 -

Item # 16.



- 151 -

Item # 16.



- 152 -

Item # 16.



- 153 -

Item # 16.



- 154 -

Item # 16.



- 155 -

Item # 16.



- 156 -

Item # 16.



- 157 -

Item # 16.



- 158 -

Item # 16.



- 159 -

Item # 16.



- 160 -

Item # 16.



- 161 -

Item # 16.



- 162 -

Item # 16.



- 163 -

Item # 16.



- 164 -

Item # 16.



- 165 -

Item # 16.



- 166 -

Item # 16.



- 167 -

Item # 16.



- 168 -

Item # 16.



- 169 -

Item # 16.



- 170 -

Item # 16.



- 171 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Joseph Wheeler, Airport Executive Director 

DATE August 27, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MDOT MATCHING AIP 3-28-0070-

056-2024 GRANT FOR TUPELO AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
  

 

Request:  

TAA requests that Mayor Jordan and City Council approve and accept the MDOT 

matching grant offer. 

Attachments: 

A. Copy of the MDOT AIP 3-28-0070-056-024 Matching Grant Offer 

 

- 172 -

Item # 17.



- 173 -

Item # 17.



- 174 -

Item # 17.



- 175 -

Item # 17.



- 176 -

Item # 17.



- 177 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Cadence Bank Arena  

DATE August 28, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES 

OF JULY 29, 2024 KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF JULY 29, 2024  

 

- 178 -

Item # 18.



- 179 -

Item # 18.



- 180 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE August 29, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF AUGUST 22, 2024 JT  
  

 

Request: 

Attached for your review and approval are the Tupelo Traffic Committee summary and minutes 

from our meeting on August 22, 2024. 

 

- 181 -

Item # 19.



 

 

Memo 
 
To: Tupelo City Council 
 
From: Tupelo Traffic Committee  
 
Subject:   Review/Approve Traffic Committee Minutes of August 22, 2024 
 
Date: August 29, 2024 
  
 
Attached are the minutes of the Traffic Committee meeting on August 22, 2024.  The following 
is a summary of their actions. 
 
Old Business: 
1. A request from Ms. Zola Ward, 3291 Meadow Drive, 662-401-0120, for the installation of 
 speed tables on the following streets: 

a) Meadow Drive 
b) Beasley Circle 
c) Brooks Street 
d) Moore Avenue 
e) Evans Circle 
f) Kennedy Drive 

 
Action: Approved 

 
2. A request from Mr. Joel Driskell, 1478 Orleans Place, Tel. 662-871-3465, 

jdriskell48@gmail.com, for the installation of some traffic calming measures along Butler 
and Purnell Roads (installation of a guard rail at 1478 Orleans Place, directly across from 
Purnell Road). 
 
Action: Postponed 
 

3. A request from Mr. Jim Kerrant, owner of N MS Dance Center @ 3480 Browning Drive, 
Tel. 662-324-8085, for the installation of some traffic calming measures (safety signage). 
 
Action:  Approved 
 

New Business 
1. A request from Councilwoman Rosie Jones, Ward 7, for the installation of rumble strips on 

Green Tee Road near Southern Heights intersection. 
 

Action:  Approved 
 

 

- 182 -

Item # 19.

mailto:jdriskell48@gmail.com


 

 

Tupelo City Council 
August 29, 2024 
Page 2 
 
2. A request from Big Oaks HOA for the installation of speed tables on Laurel Drive. 

 
Action: Approved 

 
3. A request from Councilwoman Nettie Davis, Ward 4, to make the intersection of Franklin 

and Broadway Streets a four-way stop. 
 

Action: Postponed 
 

4. A request from Ms. Jessica Peralta, 615 S. Church Street, Tel. 662-523-6890, 
jessperalta@gmail.com, for the installation of speed tables along S. Church Street between 
Carnation Street and Chestnut Street.   

 
Action: Postponed 

 
5. A request from Mr. Jimmy Blaylock, 350 Elliott Street, Tel. 662-321-5786, 

jimmyblaylock@yahoo.com, for the installation of speed tables on Elliott Street from the 
cotton mill to S. Green Street. 

 
Action: Conditional Approval – waiting on completed petition 

 
6. A request from Ms. Lauren Steward, 433 N. Church Street, Tel. 662-842-9262, 

laurenkitchens@gmail.com, for the installation of “No Parking” signs in front of her 
residence. 

 
Action: Postponed 

 
7. A request from Mr. Chaz Kirby, 1214 Eugene Street, Tel. 662-871-5044, 

chazkirby@yahoo.com, for the installation of speed tables on Eugene Street.  
 

Action: Conditional Approval – waiting on completed petition 
 

8. A request from Ms. Delora Williams, 3436 Windsor Place Road, Tel. 662-346-6486, for the 
installation of “Watch for Children” signs. 

 
Action: Approved 

 
9. A request from Ms. Melanie Carruthers, 2654 Gun Club Road, Tel. 662-255-3309, for the 

installation of “Watch for Children” signs and “20 mph Speed Limit” signs. 
 

Action: Approved 
 

10. A request from Mr. Christopher Gibson, 2224 S. Clawood Place, cgibson84@gmail.com, for 
the installation of speed tables on Clawood Place. 
 
Action: Denied 

- 183 -

Item # 19.

mailto:jessperalta@gmail.com
mailto:jimmyblaylock@yahoo.com
mailto:laurenkitchens@gmail.com
mailto:chazkirby@yahoo.com
mailto:cgibson84@gmail.com


 

 

MINUTES OF THE TUPELO TRAFFIC COMMITTEE 
AUGUST 22, 2024 

 
A regular meeting of the Tupelo Traffic Committee was held on August 22, 2024, at 9:00 am in the 
council room on the 2nd floor of city hall.  Members present were Mr. Dennis Bonds, Mr. Norman 
Cruse, Officer Jeff Griffin, Ms. Laura Kramer, Mr. Barton Wynn and Mr. Emmitt Foster. Mr. Mike 
Williams and Mr. Brent Spears were absent. 
 
Audience members were Mr. Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L, Mr. Don Lewis, COO, Mr. Chuck 
Williams, Public Works Director and several citizens. 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Mr. Dennis Bonds. 
 
Old Business  
 
1. A request from Ms. Zola Ward, 3291 Meadow Drive, 662-401-0120, for the installation of 

speed tables on the following streets: 
a) Meadow Drive 
b) Beasley Circle 
c) Brooks Street 
d) Moore Avenue 
e) Evans Circle 
f) Kennedy Drive 
 
Mr. Dennis Bonds stated that these streets are all classified as residential streets and that a petition 
has been completed with the required signatures. Mr. Dennis Bonds made a motion to approve this 
request and install speed tables on the most needed streets first as determined by the engineering 
department. The motion was seconded by Mr. Norman Cruse and it passed unanimously.   
 

2. A request from Mr. Joel Driskell, 1478 Orleans Place, Tel. 662-871-3465, 
jdriskell48@gmail.com, for the installation of some traffic calming measures along Butler 
and Purnell Roads (installation of a guard rail at 1478 Orleans Place, directly across from 
Purnell Road). 

 
Mr. Dennis Bonds stated that this request requires more study. Mr. Norman Cruse made a motion 
to postpone this item until the next meeting. Mr. Emmitt Foster seconded the motion and it passed 
unanimously.  
 

3. A request from Mr. Jim Kerrant, owner of N MS Dance Center @ 3480 Browning Drive, Tel. 
662-324-8085, for the installation of some traffic calming measures. 

 
Mr. Dennis Bonds stated that this area has been studied and, in cooperation with the Public Works 
department, some safety signage can be installed to help with traffic calming. Mr. Norman Cruse 
made a motion to approve this request and install the signage as recommended. The motion was 
seconded by Officer Jeff Griffin and approved unanimously. 
 
 
 
 

- 184 -

Item # 19.

mailto:jdriskell48@gmail.com


 

 

Tupelo Traffic Committee Minutes 
August 22, 2024 
Page 2 

 
New Business 
 
1. A request from Councilwoman Rosie Jones, Ward 7, for the installation of rumble strips on 

Green Tee Road near Southern Heights intersection. 
 

Mr. Dennis Bonds has spoken with Mt. Sinai Church and the homeowner near this intersection and 
they want the rumble strips. Therefore, Mr. Emmitt Foster made a motion to approve this request 
which was seconded by Ms. Laura Kramer. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

2. A request from Big Oaks HOA for the installation of speed tables on Laurel Drive. 
 

Several homeowners from Big Oaks were present to represent the HOA. Mr. Dennis Bonds noted 
that Laurel Drive is a residential road and the HOA has the required signed petition. Mr. Norman 
Cruse made a motion to approve this request. Mr. Emmitt Foster seconded the motion and it passed 
unanimously. 

 
3. A request from Councilwoman Nettie Davis, Ward 4, to make the intersection of Franklin 

and Broadway Streets a four-way stop. 
 

Mr. Don Lewis stated that there is limited sight distance at this intersection. Mr. Dennis Bonds 
made a motion to postpone this item and allow time to conduct a study. Mr. Norman Cruse 
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.   

 
4. A request from Ms. Jessica Peralta, 615 S. Church Street, Tel. 662-523-6890, 

jessperalta@gmail.com, for the installation of speed tables along S. Church Street between 
Carnation Street and Chestnut Street.   

 
Mr. Dennis Bonds explained that speed tables will not be an option as S. Church Street does not 
have the correct classification. Mr. Bonds then asked that this item be postponed until the next 
meeting and he will get with Ms. Peralta to discuss some other options.  

 
5. A request from Mr. Jimmy Blaylock, 350 Elliott Street, Tel. 662-321-5786, 

jimmyblaylock@yahoo.com, for the installation of speed tables on Elliott Street from the 
cotton mill to S. Green Street. 

 
Elliott Street is classified as a residential street and is eligible for speed tables. Mr. Blaylock has 
been provided the needed information and is working on getting the petition signed. Mr. Norman 
Cruse made a motion to conditionally approve this item until the petition is completed. The motion 
was seconded by Officer Jeff Griffin and it passed unanimously. 

 
6. A request from Ms. Lauren Steward, 433 N. Church Street, Tel. 662-842-9262, 

laurenkitchens@gmail.com, for the installation of “No Parking” signs in front of her 
residence. 

 
Mr. Dennis Bonds made a motion to postpone this item until he can speak with Ms. Steward. Mr. 
Norman Cruse seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.. 

 

- 185 -

Item # 19.

mailto:jessperalta@gmail.com
mailto:jimmyblaylock@yahoo.com
mailto:laurenkitchens@gmail.com


 

 

Tupelo Traffic Committee Minutes 
August 22, 2024 
Page 3 

 
7. A request from Mr. Chaz Kirby, 1214 Eugene Street, Tel. 662-871-5044, 

chazkirby@yahoo.com, for the installation of speed tables on Eugene Street.  
 

Mr. Dennis Bonds stated that Eugene Street is a residential street and qualifies for speed tables. He 
will provide Mr. Kirby with the needed information for the petition. Mr. Dennis Bonds then made a 
motion for conditional approval of this item until the petition is completed. Officer Jeff Griffin 
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

 
8. A request from Ms. Delora Williams, 3436 Windsor Place Road, Tel. 662-346-6486, for the 

installation of “Watch for Children” signs. 
 

Mr. Dennis Bonds made a motion to approve this request which was seconded by Mr. Emmitt 
Foster. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. A request from Ms. Melanie Carruthers, 2654 Gun Club Road, Tel. 662-255-3309, for the 

installation of “Watch for Children” signs and “20 mph Speed Limit” signs. 
 

Mr. Dennis Bonds made a motion to approve this request. The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Norman Cruse and passed unanimously. 

 
10. A request from Mr. Christopher Gibson, 2224 S. Clawood Place, cgibson84@gmail.com, for 

the installation of speed tables on Clawood Place. 
 

Clawood is classified as a Local road and not eligible for speed tables. Therefore, Mr. Dennis 
Bonds made a motion to deny this request which was seconded by Mr. Norman Cruse. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
With there being no further business, Mr. Norman Cruse made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. 
Laura Kramer seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 
 
Submitted by:  Pam Blassingame 
 
 
 
 

- 186 -

Item # 19.

mailto:chazkirby@yahoo.com
mailto:cgibson84@gmail.com


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE August 29, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 1 FOR THE B&B 

SEWER OUTFALL LINE (BID NO. 2023-044WL) JT  
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached change order: 

 

B&B Sewer Outfall Line Replacement – Enscor, LLC – Change Order # 1 – This change order 

adds 100 days to the original contract completion date due to unforeseen obstacles that became 

apparent at one of the railroad crossings. These obstacles resulted in a permit revision to change 

the location of the bore which took several weeks to complete. The revised completion date for 

this project will be October 31, 2024. This change order does not affect the amount of the contract. 

 

- 187 -

Item # 20.



- 188 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01  
  

 

Request:  

These development code amendments deal with residential uses by adding and revising 

definitions, changing uses within base zoning districts, updating tables and providing 

supplemental standards. These amendments will be considered separately by subject matter 

below: 

 

TA 23-01 (1) Definitions. Enacted in part 12-19-2023. 

TA 23-01 (2) Multifamily. Enacted in part 4-2-2024. 

TA 23-01 (3) Temporary Shelters. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (4) Congregate Living. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (5) Errata and Addenda of Separate Ordinances. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024 

 

These matters will be moved up when completed. 

 

 

 

- 189 -

Item # S1.


	Top
	Item # 1.	FIN:  PUBLIC HEARING-2024 TAX LEVY
	public hearing TAX LEVY 9-3-2024
	tax levy public hearing2025

	Item # 2.	DDS: LOT MOWING PUBLIC HEARING SEPT. 3, 2024
	Public Hearing Lot Mowing Request 9.3.24
	Prelim List 09-03-24

	Item # 3.	ADM: Development Code Amendment Garages; Aug. 2024
	TA2024- Garages Agenda request
	TA2024- Garages (DRAFT)

	Item # 4.	COU:MINUTES 8-20-2024 SEP 2024
	Minutes 8-20-2024

	Item # 5.	FIN:BILL PAY SEP 2024
	Bill Pay 8-20-2024

	Item # 6.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 9-3-2024

	Item # 7.	FIN:  BUDGET AMENDMENT 12-2024
	request to review and approve amendment #12 FY2024
	amendment 12-2024

	Item # 8.	ADM: APPROVAL FOR MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT BETWEEN MS OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO - FIRE DEPARTMENT EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT
	Memo to Council_ 24HS366_Acceptance of Contract_28 Aug 24
	24HS366 Award Documents_28 Aug 24

	Item # 9.	ADM: APPROVAL FOR MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT BETWEEN THE MS OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO - POLICE DEPARTMENT ROVER XRAY SYSTEM
	Memo to Council_ 24LE366B_Acceptance of Contract_28 Aug 24
	24LE366B Award Documents_28 Aug 24

	Item # 10.	ADM: REQUEST TO SUBMIT MS OUTDOOR STEWARDSHIP TRUST FUND GRANT APPLICATION - BALLARD PARK WALKING TRACK IMPROVEMENTS
	Memo to Council_ MOSTF Grant_Approval to Submit_03 Sept 2024

	Item # 11.	DDS: LOT MOWING REQUEST SEPT. 3, 2024
	Lot Mowing Request 09.03.24
	Prelim List 09-03-24

	Item # 12.	DDS: LOT MOWING LIENS SEPT. 3, 2024
	Lot Mowing Liens Sept. 2024
	47674
	47671
	47575
	47559
	47661
	47677
	47576
	47619
	47656
	47651

	Item # 13.	DDS: SURPLUS OF 200 DOZIER SEPT. 2024
	Agenda Requst - Approving surplus and demo 9-3-24
	Order of Surplus

	Item # 14.	DDS: JACKSON WEST OVERLAY DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS SEPT. 2024
	Jax West Overlay Committee Reappointment 9.6.24
	WJSD Design Review Committee 24-25

	Item # 15.	ENG: RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT WARD 7 SIDEWALKS LPA PROJECT AUG 2024
	Agenda Request Ratification of Contract for Bid No 2024-009PW
	LPA Sidewalks Ward 7 Signed Docs

	Item # 16.	PD: ACCEPTING BID # 2024-044PD FROM CANNON CHEVROLET NISSAN - AUGUST 2024
	ITEM STAFF ACCEPTING BID # 2024-044PD 08-16-2024
	BID TAB AND SIGN IN
	CANNON
	HARDY
	ROGERS DABBS

	Item # 17.	TAA:AIRPORT GRANT SEP 2024
	ITEM-Staff-869a6df1513f4edeb209dfc0a8ad61f4 - 2024-08-27T151134.250
	MDOT Matching Grant AIP 3-28-0070-056-2024

	Item # 18.	COL: MINUTES OF JULY 29, 2024
	minutes 07-24
	July 2024 signed minutes

	Item # 19.	TWL: TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES 2024-08-22
	2024-09-03 Traffic Committee Minutes 2024-08-22
	2024-09-03 Traffic Committee Minutes 2024-08-22

	Item # 20.	TWL: BID 2023-044WL ENSCOR LLC CHANGE ORDER 1 2024-09-03
	2024-09-03 Bid 2023-044WL - Enscor LLC - Change Order 1
	2024-09-03 Bid 2023-044WL - Enscor LLC - Change Order 1

	Item # S1.	ADM:DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT TA-23-01 APR 2024
	Agenda Item TA23-01

	Bottom

